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CAPITAL MARKET AND INVESTMENT AWARENESS WEEK
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===« NSE&SEBI ——

Topic: Index and Derivative trading
Venue: Online link given by NSE &SEBI
Date: 29" Nov 20, Sunday

Time: 11am to 12noon

Guest Speaker: Mr. Sudhakar Kulkarni
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Gmail - Virtual interaction with the students of Modern College... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=60991972e7& view=pt&se...

\ D L
M Gmail Vijayalaxmi Kulkarni <vijayalaxmi.k711@gmail.com>

Virtual interaction with the students of Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune
2 messages

Pallavi Prashant Pore <pppore@rbi.org.in> 28 August 2020 at 10:51
To: Ashutosh Upadhyay <ashutoshupadhyay@rbi.org.in>, "vijayalaxmi.k711@gmail.com"
<vijayalaxmi.k711@gmail.com>
Cc: Narayan <narayan@rbi.org.in>, Brenda Maria Rodrigues <bmrodrigues@rbi.org.in>

Sir,

Virtual interaction with the students of Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune is scheduled on Monday, 31st August

2020 through webinar. The session will be held at 02.30 pm on the subject 'Digital Banking' by Shri Ashutosh
Upadhyay, Member of Faculty. '

instructions to join the webinar will be conveyed later.
Thanks & regards,

Smt Pallavi Pore
Assistant Manager
APT Section,

CAB, RBI Pune

From: Ashutosh Upadhyay

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 12:23 AM

To: Pallavi Prashant Pore

Cc: Brenda Maria Rodrigues

Subject: Re: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Madam,
| can hold the session from 2.30 PM on Monday, August 31, 2020.

Regards

Gﬂ'%ﬁﬁﬂ 3UTArd/ Ashutesh Upadhyay

TP UEH R TS FeTaud

Member of Faculty and Assistant General Manager

?ﬁ S ﬂ't»’Tfa?IRﬁWCo!Iege of Agricuitural Banking

Yt Red §@/Reserve Bank of India,

qul / Pune - 411016 =
020- 25582327 Sk

From: Pallavi Prashant Pore
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 8:51 PM

©1of5 23-09-2021, 12:54




.l interaction with the students of Modern College... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=60991972¢7&view=pt&se...

To: Ashutosh Upadhyay
Cc: Brenda Maria Rodrigues
Subject: Fw: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Sir,

Please find attached the approved note of Virtual Interaction in r/o Modern College, Ganeshkhind Road, Pune.
Principal madam has nominated you to conduct the session on 'Digital Banking' for the students of Modern
College.

Kindly suggest the date for the virtual interaction as per your availability.

Thanks & regards,

Smt Pallavi Pore
Assistant Manager
APT Section,

CAB, RBI Pune

From: Brenda Maria Rodrigues

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Pallavi Prashant Pore

Subject: FW: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Madam,

Shri Ashutosh Updhaya , AGM has been nominated to conduct the sessions. Please contact him

Regards

Brenda Rodrigues

From: Madhumita Sarkar Deb

Sent: 27 August 2020 15:28

To: Narayan <narayan@rbi.org.in>

Cc: Brenda Maria Rodrigues <bmrodrigues@rbi.org.in>
Subject: RE: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Dear Shri Narayan

PFA note with comments

Regards

M s deb

20of5 . 23-09-2021, 12:54
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From: Narayan

Sent: 27 August 2020 06:36

To: Madhumita Sarkar Deb <madhumitasdeb@rbi.org.in<mailto:madhumitasdeb@rbi.org.in>>
Subject: Fw: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Respected Madam

The earlier topic ‘Emerging issue in Banking Sector’ suggested by the Modern College, Pune was broad in nature.
Therefore, we requested them to suggest a revised topic. They have now requested for a webinar on digital
banking.

Itis proposed to accept the request received from Modern College, Pune to conduct a webinar on Digital Banking
for their students. Principal Madam may kindly nominate a member of faculty to conduct the webinar. The webinar
~ is proposed to be scheduled at the earliest date fixed in consultation with the institute and the MoF.

Regards

Narayan

From: Brenda Maria Rodrigues

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 10:40

To: Narayan

Subject: Fw: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Dear Sir,

Please refer to the trailing mail and your conversation with Smt. Pallavi Pore, AM on the subject matter .

Smt. Pore contacted Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune, and as advised they have requested fora change in
the subject for virtual interaction. They would like a session on 'Digital Banking ' instead of ‘Emerging Issues in
Banking Sector '.

Regards
- —
AR
A .-")/-- -— ._:arf‘-‘}
/r Vi : \-‘,*'N‘-.
. ~ 1 . e b B "“
Brenda Rodrigues ‘A
Manager Ao

APT, CAB, RBI, Pune
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From: Pallavi Prashant Pore

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Brenda Maria Rodrigues

Subject: Re: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

Madam,

Please refer to the trailing mail received from Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune, requesting the change in the
subject for virtual interaction. They wanted guidance on the subject of Digital Banking for their students of Future
Banker's Forum Team. The resubmitted note for FLC visit is attached herewith for approval please.

Regards,

Smt Pallavi Pore

Assistant Manager

APT Section

College of Agricultural Banking

RBI, Pune

From: Vijayalaxmi Kulkarni <vijayalaxmi.k711@gmail.com<mailto:vijayalaxmi.k711@gmail.com>>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Narayan; Pallavi Prashant Pore

Subject: Request for arranging Virtual interaction

~ Dear Sir /Madam
Kindly arrange Virtual interaction of CAB RBI experts for our Future Banker's Forum students team as per your
convinient schedule on Digital Banking.It will enrich our students in knowing the Role of digital Banking in making
dream of digital india.
Thanks and regards

Vijayalaxmi Kulkarni

Caution: The Reserve Bank of India never sends mails, SMSs or makes calls asking for personal information such
as your bank account details, passwords, etc. It never keeps or offers funds to anyone. Please do not respond m prem—
any manner to such offers, however official or attractive they may look. 2N P
; ‘/’ = N W
( & f ot l
Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the mndtual 5 ¢
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, use, review, ; b3
distribution, printing or copying of the information contained in this e-mail message and/or attachments toitare. '~
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email by error, please notify us by return e-mail or telephone and

P 23-09-2021, 12:54
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d any attachments. The recipient should check this email and

immediately and permanently delete the message an
erve Bank of India accepts no liability for any damage

any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Res
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Vijayalaxmi Kulkarni <vijayalaxmi.k711 @gmail.com> 28 August 2020 at 14:41

!
| To: Pallavi Prashant Pore <pppore@rbi.org.in>

Dear madam, )
Thank you so much for arranging the webinar for our students

[Quoted text hidden]



P.E.Society’s
Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce
Ganeshkhind Pune
Faculty of commerce

FUTURE BANKERS FORUM 20-21

List of the students

- Topic: Virtual Interaction on Digital Banking
Resource Person: Shri Ashutosh Upadhyay, Member of Faculty CAB-RBI

Sr.No | Name of the student Mobile Number
1 Prof. Vijayalaxmi Kulkarni 9226252313
2 Dr. Pallavi Nikhare 9890062925
3 Mr.Mangesh Kamble 9049674941
4 Mr. Fabin Joseph 7887742356
5 Ms. Niniha Jamatia 7085584275
6 Ms. Vaishanvi Senar 9139833240
7 Ms. Prakjta Khutwad 7820919529
8 Mr. Uday Raje 9130732637
9 Mr. Mithilesh Gurav 8149009719
10 Ms. Aditi Gandhi 8766844730
11 Ms. Arusha Karanjekar 7666257241
12 Mr. Sharad Sawant 8956632024
Wi v




Sr.No | Name of the student Mobile Number
13 Ms. Shradha Lodha 7666938554
14 Mr. Somnath Galfade 9307269779
15 Mr. Saurabh Wagh 8999934143
16 Mr. Pawankumar Arya 9917084204
17 Mr. Shreyas Nair 8830545378
18 Ms. Shwta Jagtap | 7841057272
19 Ms. Pooja Duby 7057940975
20 Ms. Varsha Pardeshi 7620486722
21 Mr. Atharv Thakar 9762667053
22 Ms. Sukanya Ghongade 7083567909
23 Mr. Tulekarl Yogesh 9156803004
24 C Vishal 7499110593
25 Sneh Kumar Pal 70079-3605
26 Ms. Samiksha Pansare 8446488235
27 Mr. Nishant Yadav 9552633629
28 Ms. Ashwarya Katkar 7262092480
29 Mr. Sudhir Doiphode 8830719505
30 Mr. Chalwadi Shankar 9730769982
\GVV]
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Sr.No | Name of the student Mobile Number
31 Ms. Hulwale Vrushali 8550949365
32 Ms. Sonam Tomar 7276945717
33 Mr. Twinkle Singh 7397848313
34 Mr. Jamdade Shreyas 9146748095
35 Mr. Chirag Bogawat 7248960530
36 Ms. Pranita Gujar 9689142498
37 Mr. Ashutosh Wandre 7083416297
38 Mr. Jabeen Saudagar 7448111459
39 Mr. Muskan Khan 7744032920
40 Mr. Akash Kulkarr;i 8459965732
41 Ms. Aruna Rathod 7517272660
42 Ms. Madura Giri 8975312115
43 Mr. Omkar Awate 7218817152
e Ms. Yutika Waikar 7057737787
45 Ms. Shiwani Ghadsignh 7447807424
46 Mr. Abhishek Bhande 9552051359
47 Ms. Liberath Noronha 7028462474
48 Mr. Abhijeet Bargaje 9309805149




Sr.No | Name of the studenlt Mobile Number
49 Mr. Pawan Khiste 9130145360
50 Ms. Sneha Igave 9112447127
51 Ms. Shwta Dalvi 9146901953
52 Ms. Arati Mane 7249457041
53 Mr. Gaurav Kate 8830743351
54 Ms. Laxmi Tangadpalle 9403177707
55 Mr. Ayush Gadiya . 7038144937
56 Ms. Swati Tangdpalle 7218988747
57 Ms. Megha Lanke 7447374683
58 Ms. Kajal Dave 8600358810
59 Ms. Pratiksha Wagmare 9075316941
60 Ms. Divya Doiphode 8806944127
61 Mr. Abhijeet Kachhwa 7620777019
62 Mr. Shreyas Dhumal 9022167302
63 Mr. Santosh Prajapati 9555233848
64 Ms. Shrdhaa Khese 9960271036
65 Ms. Tejaswini Desai 8080386737
66 Ms. Divya Gujar 9356125228
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Sr.No | Name of the student Mobile Number
67 Ms. Shwtta Mudliyar 9370846305
68 Ms. Shruti Kharat 9834374501
69 Ms. Pratiksha Juvale 9284150116
70 Ms. Yogita Mohite 9834058346
71 Mr. Saurabh Kulkz;rni 8180071339
72 Ms. Prajakta Jadhav 9922139102
73 Ms. Malati Yadav 7218307669
74 Ms. Prdnya Gengaje 9307561394
75 Mr. Hrishikesh Suryawanshi 7028682576




BAIF Development Research Foundation

Central Research Station (CRS),Uruli Kanchan, Tal. - Haveli, Dist - Pune, 412 202 (India)
Phone: +91 20 26926265, 26926248, Fax: +91 26926347
E-mail:crsbaif@baif.org.in, Website: www.ball.org.in

2nd July 2019

Certificate of Hands-on Summer Training

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to cerlify that Miss. Namrata Kalamkar underwvent hands-on summer training
in Basic Molecular Techniques viz DNA exiraction, quantification, PCR, 145 rRNA PCR
and agarose gel electrophoresis cl BAIF Development Research Foundation
from 20" May fo 30" June 2019 al Uruli Kanchan, Pune, Maharashira, Indic,
During fraining, we found her sincere, punctual and hard working. We wish

best for her future.

b

i /5. \’\.-'L .___.--—"-__:____.--"'_"
Mr. Pankaj Musale Dr. Marimutthu Swaminathan
Senior Research Officer. Program Director,
Molecular Genefics Depariment, Animal Genefics & Breeding,
Cenfral Research Station, Cenfral Research Station,
BAIF Developmen! & Research Foundation, BAIF Development & Ressarch Faundation.
Urulf Kanchan, Pune- 412 202 Uruli Kanchan, Pune- 412 202,
E-moil: pankol musale@bail.org.in E-mail: mswamiBbaif.org.in

Celebrating Fifty Years of Sustainable Rural Development ...!
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Jain Farm Fresh Foods Ltd.

“Loave this world botter than you found it.”
Foundet « Bhawarial H. Jain (1037 - 2018)

JFFFL/JVI2019 JULY 02, 2019

TO WHOM SO EVER IT MAY CONCERN

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT MS. MAJUMDAR SHASHWATI SHYAMAL A
BONAFIDE STUDENT OF 157 YEAR M. SC. (BIOTECHNOLOGY) FROM
MODERN COLLEGE OF ARTS, SCIENCE AND COMMERCE,
GANESHKHIND, PUNE AFFILIATED TO SAVITRIBAI PHULE UNIVERSITY,
PUNE HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED HER IN-PLANT TRAINING IN

OUR ORGANISATION FROM 17" JUNE, 2019 TO 0157 JULY, 2018.

WE WISH HER BRIGHT SUCCESS IN FUTURE.

FOR JAIN FARM FRESH FOODS LTD.,

G. R. PATIL
MANAGER - HR

A Jain lririgation Company

Reglstered Office: Gat No, 139/2, Jain Food Park, Jain Valley, Shirsoli, Jalgaon - 425 001. India.
Tel: +91-267-2260033/44; Fax: +91-267-2261144; foodpark@jainfarmfresh.com; www. jainfarmiresh.com; www.aamrus. in
CIN; U16200MH2016PLC263328
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MGM S
CHOOL OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES, NAVI MUMBAI

{A constit
“{E::.. s::;ld ollj' :OM INSTITUTE OF HEALTH SCIENC
- .vl’!mlly ws 3ol UGC Act, 1056 )
& - A’ Accrediated by NAR.C ‘
Sector-1, Kamothe, Navi Mumbal-41020 | Tel. : 022-2743 7631, 2743 2890

Email : sbsnm
@mgmuhs.com | Website : www mgmsbsnm edu n

Ref.No. MGMSBS/19/06/ sy Date:21/06/2019

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

This letter is to certify that Poonam Lavhate, from Modern College, Ganeshkhind, Pune
h in the Dept of Medical

has successfully completed his/her internshi
' : ; p program of One mont
Biotechnology, MGMSBS. The internship tenure Was from 16" May 2019 to 15" June

2019.

During the intemship, the student was exposed to various Biotechnology techniques
(Molecular Biology, Hydroponics & Developmental Studics of Zebra fish as a model
organism) in the Central Resecarch laboratory, Department of Medical Biotechnology.

Kamothe, Navi Mumbai.

we found the student punctual and a hardworking
lved in the projects and tasks assigned. His / Her

During the span of the internship program,
Moreover, his / her interpersonal

n and was actively & diligently invo
learning powers are good and picks up the concepts swiftly.
and communication skills are praiseworthy.

We wish the student a bright future.

Sincerely,

Mr. Yogesh Patil - Mentor
Tutor & PhD Scholar - Dept of Medical Biotechnology

MGM School of Biomedical Sciences, MGMIHS
Kamotpm, Navi Mumbai

‘% - Director

4 School of Biomedical Sci
Thakur Kamothe, Navi Mumbgic .
MGM School of Biomedical Sciences,

HOD& Associate Professor - Dept of Medical Biotechnology
Office Incharge - Laboratory for Infectious Diseases (CRL),
MGMIHS, Kamothe, Navi Mumbai

Dr(M
Director -



Om r%eActive

HEALTH TECHNOLOGIES

30™ July 2019
70 SO-EVER IT MAY

This is to certify that Ms. Purva Meghana Tikekar from Modern college of Arts,
Commerce and Science, Ganeshkhind. Pune has completed her internship with
OmniActive Health Technologies Limited under the guidance of Dr. Ashish

Chinchansure

She has successfully completed the project titled “Fingerprinting of Herbal Extracts
Using High Performance Thin Layer Chromatography” during her internship.

The internship duration has been from 15* May 2019 to 30™ June zo19.

Ms. Purva Meghana Tikekar has been sincere and dedicated. We wish her a bright career

& success in all her future endeavors.

For OmniActive Health Technologies Limited,

Anurag Khetdn
Manager - HR

Place: Pune
Date: 30™ July 2019

OmniActive Health Technologies Limited

wm:mehm.J.B. wmmemmmmmm
s 22.2583 0444 / 6 / 7 ® Fax : +91-22-2583 3771 @ Website : m.mmmesmm
. +901f;l-u'*TBB A Wing, Phoenix House, Phoenix Mills Compound, 462 5.8.Marg, Lower )
: 013, @ Tek: +91-22-2497 0003/04 Sl
Mumnbai - 400013. @ Tel: +91-22-2 _ o ~ ' ’ .
: . 38/39 & 5 C, Intemational Biotech Phase I-Ilniewudi. .Pt.ne s
mll ,-:bztﬁu?ﬁﬁ?dz?m ® Fox ' +91 - 20 - 66742730 @ Website ! www.omniactives.



ibai Phule Pune Universit)

Forr v University ol Pune)
Instrumentation Science

vind , Pune 41100

Date: 18 June, 2019

TO WHOMESOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

. . . . . - 1 1 1 - arrnchtm 1

I'his is to certify that Ms. Shanti Choudhary has done her internship in
nanoparticle synthesis at Savitribai Phule Pune University, Pune from 15th May
2019 to 18th June 2019,

She has worked on a project titled ‘Synthesis and Characterization of ZnO
nanoparticles by Hydrothermal method °. During the internship she has learned
handling various laboratory equipments. She has demonstrated good design skills
with a self-motivated attitude to learn new things. Her performance exceeded

expectations and was able to complete the project successfully on time.

We wish her all the best for her future endeavours.

Dr. Shweta D Jagtap







Phone : (020)26902100 - 30 lines Hyuaa Aafa:

Fax - (020) 26902244 IS0 9001:2015
E-mall ¢ vsilib@vsnl.com VASANTDADA SUGAR INSTITUTE
Web site : www.vsisugar.com Manjari (BK.) Tal. : Haveli, Dist. : Pune - 412 307, Maharashtra, India.

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERNED

This is to certify that Ms. Vijaylaxmi R. Reddy, M.Sc. Biotechnology-I student from Modern
College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Ganeshkhind, Pune (Affiliated to Savitribai Phule Pune
University). She has carried out the internship/ training in the PCR based & ELISA techniques to
detect plant viruses and genetic fidelity in the tissue culture raised plantlets. She completed
internship/training from 20™ May 2019 to 21" June 2019 in the Department of Molecular
Biology and Genetic Engineering Laboratory. During the period of her internship/training with

us she was found punctual, hardworking and inquisitive.
Best wish for her future endeavors
Mr.D. B. Ghule

Registrar/Principal,
VSI, Manjari-Pune

Reply to be sent on the name of Institute and not on individual's name.



10 July 2019

Dr Sanjay S. Kharat
Principal,

Modern College of Arts, Science, and Commerce, Ganeshkhind MELBOURNE
Pune, India

T
THE UNIVERSITY OF

Dear Dr Sanjay S. Kharat, Sir,

We would be very pleased for Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind to offer a
BSc (Blended) Chemistry program from this academic year. As the Program expands and our student
cohort grows, the University is committed to ensuring that each student will graduate with a degree of
the highest quality. To this end, from July 2019, the University with the support of SPPU, will be
requesting that all institutions offering the BSc (Blended) degree to its students pay a levy of 10% of the
student fee per year for the provision of quality assurance and curriculum development. Institutions
newly offering the Program will also pay a one-off implementation levy.

The levies will be kept in India and used for the enrichment of BSc (Blended) through initiatives such as
professional development training programs for the lecturers and, possibly, for scholarship programs.
Please see details of the levies at the end of this letter, noting that the University will shortly provide
Modern College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind with a detailed term sheet to formalise
the new arrangements. Except for the quality assurance and implementation levies, the same terms as
applicable to the Modern College of Arts, Science, and Commerce, Shivajinagar (Modern College) will
apply to this program.

The BSc (Blended) is The University of Melbourne’s premier undergraduate teaching and learning
initiatives in India. Integral to its success has been the support of Savitribai Phule Pune University (SPPU)
and Modern College for the Program during its pilot period, from 2016 - 2019.

The first cohort will graduate this month. | am gratified to note that each graduate will be an
outstanding ambassador for SPPU, Modern College and for The University of Melbourne, with their
strong foundational training in STEM and capabilities and communication skills that are testament to the
unique structure of their degree that augments on-campus learning with field experiences, practical
activities and contact with world class academics in India and in Australia.

In 2018, the University was delighted to host 18 BSc (Blended) BioSciences students and two teachers
from Modern College for a special Research Camp, ‘Applications of Cell and Molecular Biology in the
Biological Sciences’. Alongside the intensive academic sessions, the students gained an insight into the
University’s engagement with India, met with Australian animals at a national park and experienced
Melbourne culture. They also had a once in a lifetime meeting with the President of India who visited
the University to give a lecture on ‘Australia and India as knowledge partners’. The students told me that
their experiences during the camp helped them to discover exciting new areas of research and inspired
their next chapters in science.



One of the central aims for the University’s ongoing investment in the BSc (Blended) is to enhance
opportunities for its graduates to excel internationally in the STEM field. We are pleased to confirm that
Soumitra Bhide and Rucha Patil, two outstanding graduates of the Program, have applied to do the
Master of Science (BioSciences) at The University of Melbourne. Rucha has been granted AUD $45,000
in fee remission and cash support and Soumitra, due to his outstanding academic achievements, has
been granted a 100% fee remission scholarship and AUD $5,000 to support his relocation to Australia.
We are immensely proud of both students and look forward to welcoming them to The University of
Melbourne soon.

| look forward to the forthcoming establishment of a BSc (Blended) Chemistry program at Modern

College of Arts, Science and Commerce, Ganeshkhind and would be happy to answer any questions that
you may have.

Yours sincerely

[ loydin Qb

Associate Professor Alex Johnson
Associate Dean (International), Faculty of Science
The University of Melbourne

E: johnsa@unimelb.edu.au T) +61 3 8344 3969



Bachelor of Science (Blended) License Agreement Summary

The University of Melbourne (UoM) will issue all Colleges affiliated with Savitribai Phule Pune University
(SPPU) who are already/newly implementing the Bachelor of Science (Blended) degree, with a licensing
agreement to enable the payment of annual levies to the UoM for the use of UoM’s licensed materials to
support the ongoing viability of the Program through provision of quality assurance, content
management and delivery, and ongoing curriculum support.

Levies will include an Annual Quality Assurance, Curriculum Development and Content Management
(QA/CD/CM) Levy and a One-off Upfront Implementation (IMP) Levy for all SPPU affiliated Colleges newly
implementing the Program. Modern College of Arts, Science, and Commerce, Shivajinagar (Modern
College) will be exempted from payment of the IMP Levy. Details of levies and financial arrangements are
below.

SPPU has endorsed all financial arrangements.

Financial Arrangements
Levies The levies will include the following:

e Annual Quality Assurance, Curriculum Development and Content
Management (QA/CD/CM) Levy: 10%/yr/student

e One-off Upfront Implementation (IMP) Levy: AUD2000

- Levy applies to SPPU’s affiliated Colleges newly implementing
the Program and will be payable upon sign-up;

- Levy will be used by UoM to run annual professional
development workshops for the staff teaching the Program
and to offer scholarships to the students when transiting into
UoM (3™ year or MSc).

- Modern College will be exempt from the IMP Levy.

e Collection of Levies
- UoM will invoice Colleges directly for the collection of levies.

e Use of funds collected through levies
- Levies will be kept in India and used for the enrichment of BSc
Blended through training programs for the lecturers and,
possibly for scholarship programs. The Enrichment fund may
be administered by UoM’s India Office or nominee.




